From: Matsu, Melissa on behalf of Moss, Ramon E

To: Carnegie Vanguard High School; Aguirre, Margarita; Tanzeela Aziz; susan@richardsonbarnes.org; Frau, Marcello
E; Harris, Erica R; Matsu, Melissa; Schmidt, Colleen; Sangita Vadapalli
Subject: FW: SDMC Meeting

From: Moss, Ramon E <RMOSS@houstonisd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 4:28 PM

To: Moss, Ramon E; Aguirre, Margarita; Tanzeela Aziz; susan@richardsonbarnes.org; Frau, Marcello F; Harris, Erica R; Matsu, Melissa; Schmidt,
Colleen; Sangita Vadapalli

Subject: SDMC Meeting

When: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 8:00 AM-8:30 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Dear Members of the Carnegie Vanguard High School Shared Decision-Making Committee (SDMC),

Our next meeting will be held virtually on Tuesday, March 9, 2021. Please click the link (below) to join the Microsoft Teams meeting. Our major
topic will be a review of our school budget. Please inform me if you would like to add a topic for discussion.

I look forward to seeing you next Tuesday. Future meeting dates include May 11.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_Zjg5ODB;ZjEtYmU1ZS00NzZEwL ThmNzgtZGJkZDJKkMDAyM;jVk%40thread.v2/0?

context=2%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22{5¢b9966-9336-4b33-8895-9982425b13ed%22%2c%220id%22%3a%22d8b0e7b3-a8cf-406c-84 1 f-
874469d006¢%22%7d>

Or call in (audio only)
+1281-810-1822,,901158920# <tel:+12818101822,,901158920#> United States, Houston
Phone Conference ID: 901 158 920#

Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/94fabc30-ef88-4d9a-8dc0-dee491ce9309?1d=901158920> | Reset PIN
<https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing>

Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=d8b0e7b3-a8cf-406c-
8411-f874469d006c&tenantld=f5eb9966-9336-4b33-8895-

9982425b13ed&threadld=19 meeting ZjgSODBjZjEtYmU1ZS00NzZEwLThmNzgtZGIkZDIJkMDAyMjVk@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
Us>
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